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Encom pClSS Birmingham, AL 35242
Health 205.967.7116

encompasshealth.com

August 14, 2020

Attn: Walter Mackie

Licensure Unit Coordinator

Division of HealthCare Facility Licensure - Certification
Massachusetts Department of Public Health

67 Forest Street

Marlborough, MA 01752

Re: Notice of Intent to Submit Notice to Discontinue Services
Pursuant to 105 CMR 130:122
Fairlawn Rehabilitation Hospital, an affiliate of Encompass Health
State License Number: 2098

Dear Mr. Mackie,

Pursuant to 105 CMR 130:122, | am writing to inform you of our intent to close
an in-house outpatient therapy clinic located at 189 May Street, Worcester, MA. The
effective date for closure will be December 12, 2020, which will meet the 120 day
notice of intent to close services. The Notice to the Department shall be submitted at
least 90 calendar days prior to December 12, 2020.

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please let me know.

Smcerely,

AlETSha Alexander

Provider Enrollment Specialist
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